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UW Tacoma School of Education Licensure Disclosure Statement  

This information is accurate as of October 13, 2025.   

We will review and update this information annually. 

 

Thank you for your interest in applying to, or enrolling in, one of the UW Tacoma School of Education’s state certification or licensure 

programs. Under federal Title IV regulation 34 CFR § 668.43(a)(5)(v), institutions are required to disclose “if an educational program is 

designed to meet educational requirements for a specific professional license or certification that is required for employment in an occupation, or 

is advertised as meeting such requirements.” All of our certification programs have been designed to meet or exceed Washington state 

requirements. If you currently reside in a state other than Washington, and continue to live there while enrolled in the program, or plan to 

work in a state other than Washington after completing a Washington state-approved certificate program with us, we have prepared the 

following information on other states where a School of Education’s preparation program meets or does not meet the state’s educational 

requirements.  

 

According to federal regulations, the UW Tacoma School of Education can enroll students from states where the program does not meet 

educational requirements only if they attest at the time of enrollment that they intend to move to work in a specific state where the 

program satisfies educational requirements. 

 

Please also be sure to check out each specific program page for specific criteria or updates: https://www.tacoma.uw.edu/soe. Please also 

contact us at uwted@uw.edu (our main account) with any questions. 

 

Certification or License Area States where program 

meets educational 

requirements 

States where program does not meet educational 

requirements1 

Residency Teaching 

Certificate 

Washington AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, 

HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, 

MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, 

NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, 

SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WV, WI, WY 

mailto:uwted@uw.edu
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/teacher-center/teacher-certification/
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/forms-and-information/reciprocity
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure/licensure-by-reciprocity
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-app
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/coloradoreciprocity
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Out-of-State-Educators
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3504
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways-routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml
https://www.gapsc.com/MoveToGeorgia/outOfStateEducators.aspx
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License.aspx
https://license.doe.in.gov/
https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/regional-exchange-teaching-license-out-state-applicants
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application/Form-2-Out-of-State
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=30
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Prospect.aspx?PageID=3203
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
https://teach.in.maryland.gov/Pages/Certified-Out-of-State-Teacher.aspx
https://teach.in.maryland.gov/Pages/Certified-Out-of-State-Teacher.aspx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/out-state-applicants.html
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Out_Of_State_Applicants_534635_7.pdf
https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/
https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/out-state-information
https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/
https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/New_Teachers_Out_of_State_Applicants/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing
https://nj.gov/education/license/out/reciprocity.htm
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecother.html
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure/beginning-process-educators-license
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Out-of-State-Licensure
https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Out-of-State.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/OutOfState/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification/PathstoCertification.aspx#23212-reciprocity
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/reciprocity/
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/OOS-Reciprocity.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing/educator-licensure/out-of-state-educators.html
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/reciprocity
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/
https://wvde.us/certification/certification-info/
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-state-applicants/
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-state-applicants/
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Residency Administrator Certificate: Principal Washington AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, 

HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, 

MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, 

NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, 

SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WV, WI, WY 

Residency Administrator Certificate: 

Program Administrator 

Washington AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, 

HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, 

MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, 

NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, 

SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WV, WI, WY 

Superintendent Initial Administrator 

Certificate (note: this option is only available 

in our EdD/Doctorate in Educational 

Leadership program) 

Washington AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, 

HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, 

MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, 

NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, 

SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WV, WI, WY 

Residency ESA Certificate: 

School Psychology 

Washington AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, 

HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, 

MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, 

NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, 

SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WV, WI, WY 

School Psychology Educational Specialist 

(EdS) degree: National Certification in 

School Psychology (NCSP) 

Washington AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, 

HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, 

MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, 

NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, 

SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WV, WI, WY 

 
Notes: 

1. For states listed in this column, the School of Education has not yet determined whether the UW program meets educational requirements.  

2. Hyperlink goes to an online tool showing licensure requirements for every state. In addition, Senate bill Scope of Practice Analysis for Psychology shows 

equivalency for all states listed. 

https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/administrator-certificate
https://www.teaching-certification.com/teaching/alabama-principal-certification.html
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/typeb
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2016/08/Requirements%20for%20Certificate%20-%20Admin%20-%20Principal.pdf?id=57a6407faadebe02a4f4f422
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/becoming-a-teacher-or-school-leader/preparation-for-school-leader-licensure
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-admin
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/coloradoreciprocity
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Out-of-State-Certified-Administrators
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3499#admprin
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways-routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml
https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/CertFieldsAndEndorsements/leadership.aspx
https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ConnectWithUs/Employment/LicensureAndCertification/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License.aspx
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/administrative-licenses/
https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/administrator-exchange-out-state-applicants
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application/Form-2-Out-of-State
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=30
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/pdf/applications/Out_of_State_Administrative_Application.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/adminrequirements
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Expired-Out-of-State-Certificate-.aspx
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Expired-Out-of-State-Certificate-.aspx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/default.html
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Administrator_Certification_Pathways_620760_7.PDF
https://bosa.mn.gov/BOSA/LicInfo/index.html
https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/administrators
https://opi.mt.gov/LicensureFAQ#admin
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/out-of-state-certification/reciprocity-information/
https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/New_Teachers_Out_of_State_Applicants/
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/elmi/products/licertocc/documents/eduadmin.pdf
https://nj.gov/education/license/out/reciprocity.htm
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecother.html
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure/licensure-administrators-and-student-services
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/license-information/renewing-license
https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Out-of-State-Licensure#Principal
https://sde.ok.gov/documents/2011-12-29/alternative-administrator-certification-requirements-individuals-seeking
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Administrator-License-Redesign.aspx#%3A%7E%3Atext%3DReciprocal%20Administrator%20License%3A%26text%3DMust%20hold%20an%20active%20and%2CPrincipal%20or%20Professional%20Administrator%20Licensure
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/PAEducators/Pages/PrincipalRequirements.aspx
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification/PathstoCertification.aspx#23212-reciprocity
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/school-and-district-administrators/alternative-certification/alternative-principal-certification/
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/administrators.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing/educator-licensure/out-of-state-educators.html
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/additional-certifications/becoming-a-principal-or-superintendent-in-texas
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/reciprocity
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/
https://wvde.us/certification/certification-info/
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-state-applicants/
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-state-applicants/
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/administrator-certificate
https://www.teaching-certification.com/teaching/alabama-principal-certification.html
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/typeb
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2016/08/Requirements%20for%20Certificate%20-%20Admin%20-%20Principal.pdf?id=57a6407faadebe02a4f4f422
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/becoming-a-teacher-or-school-leader/preparation-for-school-leader-licensure
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-admin
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/coloradoreciprocity
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Out-of-State-Certified-Administrators
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3499#admprin
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways-routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml
https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/CertFieldsAndEndorsements/leadership.aspx
https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ConnectWithUs/Employment/LicensureAndCertification/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License.aspx
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/administrative-licenses/
https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/administrator-exchange-out-state-applicants
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application/Form-2-Out-of-State
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=30
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/pdf/applications/Out_of_State_Administrative_Application.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/adminrequirements
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Expired-Out-of-State-Certificate-.aspx
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Expired-Out-of-State-Certificate-.aspx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/default.html
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Administrator_Certification_Pathways_620760_7.PDF
https://bosa.mn.gov/BOSA/LicInfo/index.html
https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/administrators
https://opi.mt.gov/LicensureFAQ#admin
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/out-of-state-certification/reciprocity-information/
https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/New_Teachers_Out_of_State_Applicants/
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/elmi/products/licertocc/documents/eduadmin.pdf
https://nj.gov/education/license/out/reciprocity.htm
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecother.html
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure/licensure-administrators-and-student-services
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/license-information/renewing-license
https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Out-of-State-Licensure#Principal
https://sde.ok.gov/documents/2011-12-29/alternative-administrator-certification-requirements-individuals-seeking
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Administrator-License-Redesign.aspx#%3A%7E%3Atext%3DReciprocal%20Administrator%20License%3A%26text%3DMust%20hold%20an%20active%20and%2CPrincipal%20or%20Professional%20Administrator%20Licensure
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/PAEducators/Pages/PrincipalRequirements.aspx
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification/PathstoCertification.aspx#23212-reciprocity
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/school-and-district-administrators/alternative-certification/alternative-principal-certification/
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/administrators.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing/educator-licensure/out-of-state-educators.html
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/additional-certifications/becoming-a-principal-or-superintendent-in-texas
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/reciprocity
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/
https://wvde.us/certification/certification-info/
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-state-applicants/
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-state-applicants/
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/administrator-certificate
https://www.teaching-certification.com/teaching/alabama-principal-certification.html
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/typeb
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2016/08/Requirements%20for%20Certificate%20-%20Admin%20-%20Principal.pdf?id=57a6407faadebe02a4f4f422
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/becoming-a-teacher-or-school-leader/preparation-for-school-leader-licensure
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-admin
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/coloradoreciprocity
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Out-of-State-Certified-Administrators
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3499#admprin
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways-routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml
https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/CertFieldsAndEndorsements/leadership.aspx
https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ConnectWithUs/Employment/LicensureAndCertification/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License.aspx
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/administrative-licenses/
https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/administrator-exchange-out-state-applicants
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application/Form-2-Out-of-State
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=30
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/pdf/applications/Out_of_State_Administrative_Application.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/adminrequirements
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Expired-Out-of-State-Certificate-.aspx
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Expired-Out-of-State-Certificate-.aspx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/default.html
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Administrator_Certification_Pathways_620760_7.PDF
https://bosa.mn.gov/BOSA/LicInfo/index.html
https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/administrators
https://opi.mt.gov/LicensureFAQ#admin
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/out-of-state-certification/reciprocity-information/
https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/New_Teachers_Out_of_State_Applicants/
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/elmi/products/licertocc/documents/eduadmin.pdf
https://nj.gov/education/license/out/reciprocity.htm
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecother.html
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure/licensure-administrators-and-student-services
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/license-information/renewing-license
https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Out-of-State-Licensure#Principal
https://sde.ok.gov/documents/2011-12-29/alternative-administrator-certification-requirements-individuals-seeking
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Administrator-License-Redesign.aspx#%3A%7E%3Atext%3DReciprocal%20Administrator%20License%3A%26text%3DMust%20hold%20an%20active%20and%2CPrincipal%20or%20Professional%20Administrator%20Licensure
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/PAEducators/Pages/PrincipalRequirements.aspx
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification/PathstoCertification.aspx#23212-reciprocity
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/school-and-district-administrators/alternative-certification/alternative-principal-certification/
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/administrators.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing/educator-licensure/out-of-state-educators.html
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/additional-certifications/becoming-a-principal-or-superintendent-in-texas
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/reciprocity
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/
https://wvde.us/certification/certification-info/
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-state-applicants/
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-state-applicants/
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/educational-staff-associate-esa-certificates/esa-first-time-applicant
https://www.teaching-certification.com/teaching/alabama-principal-certification.html
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/typeb
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2016/08/Requirements%20for%20Certificate%20-%20Admin%20-%20Principal.pdf?id=57a6407faadebe02a4f4f422
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/becoming-a-teacher-or-school-leader/preparation-for-school-leader-licensure
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-admin
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/coloradoreciprocity
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Out-of-State-Certified-Administrators
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3499#admprin
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways-routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml
https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/CertFieldsAndEndorsements/leadership.aspx
https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ConnectWithUs/Employment/LicensureAndCertification/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License.aspx
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/administrative-licenses/
https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/administrator-exchange-out-state-applicants
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application/Form-2-Out-of-State
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=30
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/pdf/applications/Out_of_State_Administrative_Application.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/adminrequirements
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Expired-Out-of-State-Certificate-.aspx
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Expired-Out-of-State-Certificate-.aspx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/default.html
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Administrator_Certification_Pathways_620760_7.PDF
https://bosa.mn.gov/BOSA/LicInfo/index.html
https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/administrators
https://opi.mt.gov/LicensureFAQ#admin
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/out-of-state-certification/reciprocity-information/
https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/New_Teachers_Out_of_State_Applicants/
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/elmi/products/licertocc/documents/eduadmin.pdf
https://nj.gov/education/license/out/reciprocity.htm
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecother.html
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